Plenary

Meeting date: 8ynugi|adth I

Wednesday, 20 May 2015 Cf/rrl]eruae .

Meeting time: Eationg' :
ssembly for

13.30 Wales

Agenda

(267)v2

1 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Counsel General (15 mins)
View Questions

3 Questions to the Assembly Commission (0 mins)
No questions tabled.

4 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee's report on its
inquiry into Educational Outcomes for Children from Low Income Households (60
mins)

NDM5764 Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:
Notes the report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee on the

inquiry into Educational Outcomes for Children from Low Income Households, which
was laid in the Table Office on 27 February 2015.


http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=552&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=552&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question

Supporting Documents

Children, Young People and Education Committee's Report
Welsh Government’s Response

5 Debate on the Enterprise and Business Committee's report on Assisting Young
People into Work (60 mins)
NDM5763 William Graham (South Wales East)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the report of the Enterprise and Business Committee on its Inquiry into
Assisting Young People into Work, which was laid in the Table Office on 18 March
2015.

Supporting Documents

Enterprise and Business Committee's Report
Welsh Government’s Response

6 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)
NDM5765 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes that Finance Wales does not meet the needs of small businesses across
Wales and that access to finance is still a problem for many SMEs;

2. Welcomes the prospect of a Welsh Development Bank, as recognised in the report
published by Professor Dylan Jones-Evans; and

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to consider the merits of the proposals outlined in
'A Vision for Welsh Investment: Invest Wales' and, where appropriate, consider
incorporating them into Welsh Government support for SMEs in Wales.

The report by Professor Dylan Jones-Evans report is available at:
http://gov.wales/topics/businessandeconomy/policy/access-to-finance/?lang=en

A Vision for Welsh Investment: Invest Wales is available at:


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10112%20-%20report%20by%20the%20children,%20young%20people%20and%20education%20committee%20-%20inquiry%20into%20educational%20outcomes%20for%20children/cr-ld10112-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10205/gen-ld10205-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10150%20-%20report%20by%20the%20enterprise%20and%20business%20committee%20on%20assisting%20young%20people%20into%20work/cr-ld10150-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10204/gen-ld10204-e.pdf
http://gov.wales/topics/businessandeconomy/policy/access-to-finance/?lang=en

http:/ /www.welshconservatives.com/sites /www.welshconservatives.com/files/invest
_wales_final.pdf

The following amendments have been tabled:
Amendment 1 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
WITHDRAWN

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

In point 1, after 'not’, insert 'fully'.
Amendment 3 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

In point 2, delete 'Welcomes the prospect of' and replace with 'Calls on the Welsh
Government to establish’.

Amendment 4 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)
Delete point 3 and replace with:

Calls on the Welsh Government to set out the steps it will take to develop a Welsh
Development Bank that is designed to:

a) support small businesses in accessing finance and support;
b) develop international links including export and inward investment; and

¢) finance major infrastructure projects, which would also clarify the future role of
Finance Wales.

7 Voting Time

8 Short Debate (30 mins)
NDM5766 Keith Davies (Llanelli)

Stimulating the economy in west Wales.


http://www.welshconservatives.com/sites/www.welshconservatives.com/files/invest_wales_final.pdf
http://www.welshconservatives.com/sites/www.welshconservatives.com/files/invest_wales_final.pdf

Using the levers at the Welsh Government's disposal to promote growth.

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 2 June 2015



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 13 May 2015
for answer on 20 May 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

To ask the Minister for Health and Social Services

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

1. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the Minister make a statement on the
administration of general medical practitioners’ practices that cross
local health board boundaries? OAQ(4)0586(HSS)

2. Ann Jones (Vales of Clwyd): Will the Minister make a statement on
out-of-hours GP services at Ysbyty Glan Clwyd? OAQ(4)0603(HSS)

3. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the
Minister made of the performance of the intermediate care fund in Mid
and West Wales? OAQ(4)0598(HSS)W

4. David Rees (Aberavon): What progress has the Welsh Government
made in reducing the uptake of smoking among young people?
OAQ(4)0597(HSS)

5. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister outline how the
Welsh Government is supporting specialist nurses in Wales?
OAQ(4)0593(HSS)

6. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): What steps are being taken
by the Minister and his department to ensure the improvement of
outcomes for patients requiring emergency care in South Wales
Central? OAQ(4)0599(HSS)

7. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an update
on actions he is taking to improve access to health services in South
Wales West? OAQ(4)0600(HSS)

Pack Page 1



8. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister provide
an update on the implementation of the GP sustainability fund?
OAQ(4)0601(HSS)

9. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What impact is prison overcrowding
having on the Welsh health service? OAQ(4)0594(HSS)

10. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionydd): When did the Minister
hold his most recent performance meeting with Betsi Cadawaladr
University Health Board? OAQ(4)0604(HSS)W

11. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister provide an update on the
next steps to implement the Cylch Caron scheme? OAQ(4)0590(HSS)W

12. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh
Government taking to reduce alcohol consumption in Wales?
OAQ(4)0595(HSS)

13. Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon): Will the Minister make a statement
on staffing levels in the health service? OAQ(4)0602(HSS)W

14. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister make a
statement on access to pain management in Wales? OAQ(4)0596(HSS)

15. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on
medical training in hospitals in north Wales? OAQ(4)0592(HSS)W

To ask the Counsel General

1. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the
Counsel General had with law officers regarding the reserved powers
model? OAQ(4)0079(CG)W

2. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the
Counsel General held with members of the legal profession regarding
the implications of the Human Rights Act 1998 and the Wales Act
20147 OAQ(4)0078(CGW

3. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): In providing legal advice to the Welsh
Government, has the Counsel General sought advice from third
parties? OAQ(4)0077(CG)

Pack Page 2



Pack Page 3



AgRiadR /B @sisiau/Votes Summary

NDM5765 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without amendment
NDM5765 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio

(Wed May 20 2015, d May 20 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time)
- 1899 16:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

James Julie Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Rees David Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 9
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 39
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Pack Page 4

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



NDM5765 Amendment 2

NDM5765 Gwelliant 2

(Wed May 20 2015, d May 20 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time)
- 1899 16:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 39
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 9
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Yn erbyn / Against

Pack Page 5



NDM5765 Amendment 3

NDM5765 Gwelliant 3

(Wed May 20 2015, d May 20 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time)
- 1899 16:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 39
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 9
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Pack Page 6

Yn erbyn / Against



NDM5765 Amendment 4
NDM5765 Gwelliant 4

(Wed May 20 2015, d May 20 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time)

- 1899 16:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter
Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie
Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul
Burns Angela

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 4
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 44
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Pack Page 7



NDM5765 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended

NDM5765 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i diwygiwyd

(Wed May 20 2015, d May 20 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time)
- 1899 16:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Hussain Altaf Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

O blaid / For: 44
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Yn erbyn / Against: 4
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Pack Page 8



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services
	 Votes Summary

